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P.O. Box 50183 0 Billings, Montana 59105 O (406) 256 0248

Charles S. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical liuclear Safety, ESS
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. MacDonald,

Flease renew the Quality Assurance Pro 6 ram that the

Transportation Certification Branch 6 ave its revised approval on May 6,1988.
There is no chan6e in th; statis of Montana X-Ray Incorporated, thus no
changes in the Quality Assurance Program submitted March 2.8. 1988. Enclosed

is the application fee of $250.00.

Sincerely,

b
hev i D. Stringham

President /R.S.O.
Montana X-Ray Incorporated
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